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Jdr. Cyril H, Hech$

Director, Institute of Forensic Sciences
Duquesns Sghool of Law

Fittsburgh, Ps.

Dear Dr. %echt,

Keed I ta21l you how gretifying to s leymen »nd & writer it is to find,
on reading your conttidbution to Thompeon's book, tist an expert with your
reputation is so totelly in sccord with wiet I first published on this subject?
Or to lesarn that luw sud sclence sfe so much in accord with ordinary common ’
sense:

Hovwever, there sre hazsrds and pitfslla 1 think 1t possible you hsvas not
yet detected in pursuing this further. If I can com-unicste with you on the
basis of conlidence, there sre unpublished things I have end others thst I heve
establizhed that baar on this.

dy f1fth bork, wiich is reslly pert fivs of o single l-rze ons, hes besn
writren for sevsral months. * aaven't publishex {4 simply becsuse I fesr the
ed:ed debt. It iz eatitled POST MORT:M:; SUPTRAISYED KUNNIDY LUTDFSY. I think you
will fin . thet whet I heve :iscovered molffes this =zspact of tke study of %he
gasassination end its investigation far forwerd. I heve =ith 1t z considerable
burden of relstive dsts not directly pert of the sutonsy.

The problem I face ond have faced is that where i hnve given cthar peogple
whoat I have lserned on tha besls of confidencs, tryin~ to help them in thelr
c*n resssrches, which I went very much to do, they also trust sthers who, 1t
turns out, sre unworthy of trust. JS¢ I find thet I om not only denied the
preverty right %o my msterisl but whet I regret sven mere, it is misused by those
who really do not understend {t. ¥ith one now well-Xnow document thet I turned up
in the Spriny of 1966 I think you will undsratsnd this on reading FOUT #OUTAM.

Artef I wrote PbﬁT HOATL, some new nstarisl csme %o hand, I heve written
and will revise 2 postscript. sside from this s=ni the tightening o7 the rather
lsrge anpendixz, the book is done,

If you sy ever in the Tashington arss (I sm but s lit’le more than an
hour froz 1), of if I ever meks 8 TV spresrsnce in Fittsburgh (I've never been
asgike! to), perhsps we esn get together end tslky zbout thia,

Particularly i, you =srs prepared to go farthar sni éo thinga % I think
this would bs fruitful. 1 long ego luid the bssis for certsin sctivitiez that
I think ecsn 2nd will be very productive, They sr- besyond my cspecity, elone.

IT you sre now shocked at what you know about ths autoray, msy 1 suz-ast
thst you will be more asc whan yoa. xnow whet I now knows

’
~nd mey I edi o few comnents on your writing: Hynes did net burn his
sutorsy notes, :ind well before the book was sent to the printer, he lsft the

service. e returned to civilisn 1ife ss soon s: the CBS show wes aired,
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I would also like -to add & csution on which I will expend if you
will not discuss it with snbyons w®lse: do not, right now, publicly demand
the production of the pictures snd L-rsys of the sutopsy, By all mesns, continue
%o point out a1l ths flaws in the autoosy, emphesize, if you want, = 3 * have 8ll 2
along, the utter impropriety of their being supyressed. Demsnding their production
todsy may be & bonby-trap we are buildingz for ocutselves, It 1ls for this resson 1
have not demended their production aince the day they were returned., I have &
consideruble emcunt of originsl and unpubliished materisl besring on this, 18 I
promised above, you cen heve access to ell of 1t 1f you share it with no nne.

Right now I wish it were possible for me to either publish the book
innediately or, fsiling thst, to Xerox coples of it. 1 have only on incomplete
end unrevised copy of the ough (or I should say "rough rough") draft =nd one
extra copy of the retyped rough draft, Unfortunstely, + heve hed to publish -
only rough drefts, @s I think you cen underatsnd from the Wolume of my work,

* need this extra anpy for my own work.

The manusoript 1s about 150 =i ngle-apsced, legml-size pages. This is not »

- short booke. The appendix 1s perhepe 200 sdditional peges,

May I slso sugrest thot separating the autopsy atudy from the really
grast volume of other evidence todsy presents other hazards: There is also
2 hezard in depending upon 2 and knowledge of the published wmterisl in the
26 volumes slone, for that iz ~ntirely inedequete for thie purpose. Those wish
s pond knowledge of the 26 wolumes still do not know enough, I $hink it un-
lilely that even you reslize the umegnitude of the dishonesty involvel in the
inveatigstion of the murder, I think 1t no® &nlik%ely thet oriminel scts sre
involved, whoether or not there is ever smny prosecution,

Much of this may smeem cryptic, perhsps parenoid to you. Therefore, for
your purposes and understending sleone eni not for sny dlssemlnation, I tell you
these fnllowing thingsos

Thers has bsen much plagiarism of my work., + have Leen silant about it
only beceuse I do not want to ingrease the alresdy too-grest tragediea that have
followed thet of the sssassination, Thess are so flogrant thew irclide the
feithful reproduction of my typoegrsphical errors snd in s cessd with which you
are familisr but did not recognize it, the reproduction of s fsctusl error thet
is quite logical but nonsiheless en error of fect.

It is I who turned up the 3ibert-0'leill report, turaing it over to a

very Pine, honeat and intelligent young researcher on the msis of confidence.
%t either did not understand what this mesnt, forgot asbout it, or +trusted others,

n any evsnt, i% next sppeared in the paperback adition of "Inquast”, the originsl
press pén of which waa by it snd what relstes (thet I also discovered ond was ¥
pessed on the seme way) incrassed four fold., It appesred also inm Fopkin's book,
Remarkedly encugh, neither suthor understood that it is destructive of the
rest of his book. Heither, todey, really understsands what this raport reslly says,
fou personsily have seen the reproduction of sn additionsl relevant documsnts thet
wss not undearstond by the suthor of thet books. v

Thonpaon'as book is & work of singuler unoriginelity =nd inec.uracy. Your
asscciation with it ie of a different charscter, but ths esaance of the book is
wronge. I csnnot concelive of Thcmpaon not kmowing it. No one cen doubt thet theare
was more thsn one esseasin, probably not fewer then three., But his own reconstruce
tion is entirely indefensible snd is bssed upon deliberste srror of whigh he



had %o knowe It is also sn inventory of literary thleveries presented under

the disguise of dispossionsts, c¢3lm "scholership”s I spars you further datall
sna specification, for I havs no desire to embsrrags you. i3 you cen ses, i heve
been silent sbout this. Howaver, 1f establishinz the insccurscy would be helpful
to you in yrur understsnding of whst haprened, I'm willing to do it for you,

i huve now read all of the bo-k except the CBS comuentary.

To new I have publizhaed four boskss I enclose 2 1list, for tiey may not
~11 be aveiisble in your srea, The third i€ elmost nowhere on 3aszle.

Several months ego 1 discuased my sugzestion thet we now not demend
production of the pictures snd XZ=rays ss We have besn with Congressmsn Kup~
fermen. He, understanding what he now does, is in sccord. 1 presume you will
have noticed he hss gone no further. I elso took him to the Archiw s end showed
hinm the Zapruder film in a way he had not seen 1t et LIFE, He sav what he could
not at LIFE., The slides thore srs the ssme genoration as the LIFE prints, and
you cen do with the =lides what you cennot do with prints. You mey went to do
this zometima, Colng backward is pesrticulsrly vslueble. Sylvistiesagher's
sugrestion shout this st LIFE cs2me from me, It is I who got the Archives to
permit me to bring sn Bm projector in and view the copy of the copy rather than
the copy of the copy of the copy in lémm that they usunlly show, Showin . the
slides backesrd, t- me, is very revesling. W¥ith th2m you can slso switch from
frame to frame, in motion.

Although Thompson says thet in the published frases, none except 207-11
are missing, I sug-est you d:cide for yourself whether uny Frame 284 is printed.
and 1f you exumine slides st the Archives, some cre 8t1ll misnumbered, :lmost e
yasr =ftar 1 establishel wnat is obvious, the misnumberinz of 817, it wes atill
8o erronecusly designsted. .nd in considering whetha: or not the d=ztruction of
the mi sing f£-smes in the original hes significance, I sug-est you wonder whether
1t is what they do not show that is importent, rot what yhey do show,

S{ncerely yours,

Harecld veisberg



